From: Dorota Richards

To: An Bord Pleanala; An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts, Heritage,
Regional. Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of Communications. Climate Action & Environment; Dept of
Communications. Climate Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety Authority; Health Service
Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; lrish Water; Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport; Teagasc; The

Heritage Council; Wicklow County Council (Environment Section); Wicklow County Council(Planning Section)

Subject: W0294-01 Wicklow County Council
Date: 31 March 2017 11:18:00
Attachments: W0294-01 Withdrawal Acknolwedament.pdf
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31 March 2017 Reg. No. W0294-01

re: Withdrawal by Wicklow County Council of a Waste Licence Application in respect of a
facility at Pretty Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility. Kilquade. Townland of Priestsnewtown
& Knockroe), Kilcoole, County Wicklow, Reqgister No. W0294-01. in accordance with the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above referenced waste licence application.

I am to advise that Wicklow County Council formally withdrew their application for a waste

licence on 8" March 2017 in accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency formally acknowledged the withdrawal

on 315 March 2017 (see copy attached). That being the case, it is no longer the function of the
Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to the above application.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.
Yours sincerely

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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31% March 2017 Reg. No. W(0294-01

re: Withdrawal by Wicklow Countv Council of a Waste Licence Application in
respect of a facility at Prefty Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility, Kilguade, Townland
of Priestsnewtown (& Knockroe), Kilcoole. County Wicklow, Register No. W0294-01.
in accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste Manazement (1 icensing) Regulations.
2004 as amended

Dear Mr Milton

I am to refer to your letter received on 8™ March 2017 notifying the Agency of your
withdrawal of the above referenced waste licence application.

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you .have formally withdrawn the above
referenced waste licence application pursuant to the relevant Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. That being the case, it is no longer the
function of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to
the above application.

Please note that we are making arrangements to forward certain information (contained
in a submission on the licence application) on reported previous deposits of waste to
the Office of Environmental Enforcement.

Yours sincerely

oite. Eibaretls

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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